From: <Allen.Maines@hklaw.com>

Subject: Dbills
Sent: Fri, 27 Apr 2018 10:21:40 -0500
To: "Brooks, Jody L. - Chief Legal Officer" <broojl@jea.com>

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ]

Jody, this week you’ll receive another bill from the firm approximating the previous month’s bill. Just to let you know that the bill
you will receive in May for April time will be 75% less, as we are through with the expensive energy analysis and “lobbying” effort.
Didn’t want you to fret that you would receive 3 in a row! ©

Saw where privatization is off the table. Still makes sense to try to save $2B-4B.
Plan on dinner on May 6" if that works for you, or we could move it to a week night if that is more convenient.
Allen
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